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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON FINANciaL SHARVERED ACCOUNTANTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF
INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED) (‘the Company’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information..

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2023, the profit and total income, and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements. -

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books; ﬁ .
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the StEHARTGT Cen AGE QUNTANTS
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued thereunder.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“ANNEXURE - A”;

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us: -

i. The Company did not have any pending litigations in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contract which
may lead to any foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2023.

iv. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

v. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended), which
provides for books of account to have the feature of audit trail, edit log and related
matters in the accounting software used by the Company, is applicable to the Company
only with effect from financial year beginning April 1, 2023, the reporting under clause
(g) of Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), is
currently not applicable.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“ Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.
For Gupta Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

%k:(;:

Partner
Place: Kolkata Membership No: 059535 _
Date: 18 July, 2023 UDIN: 23059535BGSWXV2364

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012
Ph. : +91 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email : guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com



(/X Gupta Agarwal & Associates

ANNEXURE - A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION
3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INTERIORS & MORE
LIMITED (Formerly Known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company”) as of 31st

March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAT). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

statements.
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCTAPARFERERACCOUNTANTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
errors or frauds may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 329001E

Jay Shanker Gupta

Partner
Place: Kolkata Membership No: 059535
Date: 18 July, 2023 UDIN: 23059535BGSWXV.
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“ Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s RegHP‘RTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of
report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the company for the year ended March
31, 2023; we report that:

1. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS [Clause 3(i)]:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(c) As explained to us, these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(d) The title deeds of immovable propetties are held in the name of the company.

(e) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(f) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
Benami property under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made
thereunder.

2. INVENTORY [Clause 3(ii)]

a The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as
followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory.

b Atany point of time of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets; and hence this clause is not applicable.

3. LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iii)]

During the year the company has not made investments in, not provided any guarantee or security or
not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

The Company has not granted secured/ unsecured loans/ advances in nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(iii)(c), (iii)(d),
(iii)(e) and (iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

4. LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iv)]
The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or

security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186. Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(iv)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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5. DEPOSITS [Clause 3(v)] CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted deposits
from the public during the financial year under audit. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the order is
not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

6. COST RECORDS [Clause 3(vi)]

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by
the company.

7. STATUTORY DUES [Clause 3(vii)]

(a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above
were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they
become payable, except Professional tax of Rs. 0.04 lacs.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of income tax or
sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

8. SURRENDERED OR DISCLOSED INCOME [Clause 3(viii)]

There are no such transactions which are not recorded in the books of account which have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961.

9. REPAYMENT DUES [Clause 3(ix)]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and government.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have
been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised
on short term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsididries, joint ventures or associate companies during
the year. '
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According to the information and explanations given to us and proc&MﬁBE@dﬁggngANTs

report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during
the year.

10. UTILISATION OF INTIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clause 3(x)]

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

11. FRAUD AND WHISTLE-BLOWER COMPLAINTS [CLAUSE 3(xi)]

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

Whistle-blower complaints have not been received during the year by the Company.

12. NIDHI COMPANY [Clause 3(xii)]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of para 3 to
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 w.r.t. Nidhi Company is not applicable to company.
Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not
commented upon.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xiii)]

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. INTERNAT AUDIT: [CLAUSE 3(xiv)]

The company does not have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

15. NON CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xv)]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. ¢

<
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16, REGISTER WITH RBI ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)] CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xvi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during
the year.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the Regulations by the
Reserve Bank of India.

17. CASH LOSSES [Clause 3(xvii)]

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the Financial Year 2022-23 and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

18. RESIGNATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS [Clause 3(xviii)]

During the year M/s. Laxminarayan & Co., Chartered Accountants has given their resignation from the
post of statutory auditors during the year.

19. MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY ON MEETING LIABILITIES [Clause 3(xix)]

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the
auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date.

20. TRANSFER TO FUND SPECIFIED UNDER SCHEDULE VII OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013
[Clause 3(xx)]

The provision relating to transfer to fund specified under schedule vii of the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the company.

21. ADVERSE REMARKS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Clause 3(xxi)]

The company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements.

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants ;
Firm'’s Registration No: 329001E /7§

“Jay Shanker Gupta

Partner
Place: Kolkata Membership No: 059535
Date: 18 July, 2023 UDIN: 23059535BGSWXV2364
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INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
(Formerly known as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED )

CIN: UT41200MH2012PLC233915
Statement of Assets & Liabilitics as at 31st March, 2023

Amount in Lakh

Particulars Note No. Asat3istMar2023 |  Asat3lstMar2022:
LIEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders' Funds
{a) Share Capital 2 171.50 171.50
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 823.70 222,00
2iNon-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 150,61 982.68
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 12 5.08 5,69
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilities -
(b} Long-Term Provisions 5 6.69 -
3|Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 1,289.16 314.65
(b) Trade Payables 7
Total cutstanding dues of micro, small and medium 62.44 -
Total tanding dues of creditors other than micro, 21541 22143
small and medium enterprises
{c) Other Current Liabilities 8 211.09 1296
(d) Short-Term Provisions 158.95 21,01
Total 3,094.63 1,952.13
[1.|ASSETS
1{Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i} Property, Plant and Equipment 10 333.00 28238
(ii) Intangible Assets - -
{b) Non-Current Investments 1l - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 = E
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 13 79.58 77.53
2|Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 1,750.35 1,236.41
(b} Trade Receivables 15 719.52 8912
() Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 48.77 50.26
(d) Shon-Term Loans and Advances 17 162.56 99 49
{e) Other Current Assels 18 0.84 11693
Total 3,094.63 1,952.13

The accompanying notes 1.1 to1.23 are an integral part of the Financial Statement
In terms of our report of even date annexed

For, Gupta Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 329001E

Jay Shanker Gupta
(Partner)

Place : Kolkata
Date : 19 July, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED

g Y W/f/’%@y
Ekta Tibrewal ¥ianish Mohon Tibrewal |
Director Managing Director
DIN ; 01289275 DIN : 05164854

fﬁ’ RAJAT
W VIJENDER :
SINGHAL
Kuntal Pankaj Sharma Rajat Singhal
Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer Director & CFO

Place : Mumbai
Date: 18 July, 2023



INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
{Formerly known as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED )
CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March 2023
R e e P T SR EE My T o Amount in Lakh
= T e e "—F__ﬂ_ March
1{Revenue from Operations 19 2,485.66 989.16
11|Other Income 20 : 41.52 938
NI TOTAL INCOME (1+ 1) 2,527.17 998.53
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 21 281532 45821
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress 22 {1,715.52) -
Employee Benefit Exp 23 237.30 108 84
Finance Costs 24 143.47 50.92
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 10 50.38 35.36
Other Expenses 25 200.23 159.01
IV|TOTAL EXPENSES 1,731.17 852.33
V|Profit Before Exeptional and Extra Ordinary Items ( I1I- IV ) 796.01 146.20
Exceptional items:
Prior period Gratuity expenses 4.85 -
Prior period Pravision for expenses . (20.99)
Provision for CSR Expenses 1,87 -
V1| Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 810.27 146.20
VII{Tax Expense 26
Current Tax 206.32 31768
Earlier years tax 0.36 <
Deferred Tax. : {0.81) 160
VII1| Profit/(Loss) for the period 604.40 106,93
IX|Earnings per Equity Share 27
-Basic 11.75 208
-Diluted 11.75 2.08
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Aecounts =
The accompanying notes 1.1 to1.23 arean integral part of the Financial Statement
In terms of our report of even date annexed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED A
For, Gupta Agarwal & Associates ;G% '),L{ ﬁ”@/p}' ﬁ m (717
ERia Tibrewal Manish Mohan Tibrewal I
Director Managing Director
DIN : 01289275 DIN : 05164854
Kuntal Pankaj Sharma Rajat Singhal
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  Director & CFO
Place : Kolkata - Place : Mumbai
Date : 19 July, 2023 Date: 18 July, 2023




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
{(Formerly known as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED )
3 CIN: UT4120MH2012PLC233915 e

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Amount in L,akh

TFor the year ended 31st March 2023

Net Profit before tax #E 810.27 146.20

Depreciation & Amortisation 50.38 35.36
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assels = "
Interest Received (9.51) -1.97
Changes in Long term Gratuity Provision 6.69 e
Finance Cost 143 47 90.92
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1,001.30 264.51
Adjusted for:
(Increase)Decrease in Inventories (513.94) (334.97)
(Increase)/Decrease Trade receivables (630.40) 57.43
(Increase)/Decrease Short Term Loans & Advances (63.07) 147.30
(Intrease)/Decrease Other Cument Assets 116.09 (116.43)
Increase/(Decrease) Trade Payable 56.42 (34.81)
Increase/{Decrease) Other Current Liabilities 198.13 12.06
Increase/(Decrease) Short term provision 137.95 (5.27)
{698.83) (274.675)
Cash Generated From Operations 302.47 (10,16)
Income Tax adjustment 206.68 37.68
Cash generated/ (used in) from operating activities 95.79 (47.84)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

(Purchase)/Sale of Fixed Assets (101.01) (147.16)
Increase/(Decrease) in Non~-Current Investments - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Assets {2.05) (77.53)
Interest Received 9.51 7.97
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets & =
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (93.55) (216.72)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in share capital =

Payment for 1ssue Related Expenses (2.70) .
Net Proceeds from short term borrowing 974.51 204.86
Net Proceeds from long term borrowing (832.07T) 188 .45
Finance Cost (143.47) (90.92)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities (C) -3.74 302.40
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1.49) 37.84
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 50.26 12.43
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 48.77 50.26

‘The accompanying notes 1.1 tol.23 are an integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our report of even date For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED |
For GUPTA AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants ==~ o =l i ;
FRN: 329001E B oA 9t i 7 Sty
= Ekta Tibrewal Manish Mohan Tibrewal
—"'// = Director Managing Director
sz Shanker Gupta DIN : 01289275 DIN : 05164854
(Partner) y
Membership No. 059535 t
UDIN: Kuntal Pankaj Sharma Rajat Smghnl
gc;in;::ny Secretary & Compliance Director & CFO
Place ; Kolkata Place : Mumbai

Date : 19 July, 2023 Date: 18 July, 2023




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
{Eormerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: 120MH2012PLC233915

Annexure-IV
CORPORATE INFORMATION

INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED is a Public Company domiciled in India originally incorporated as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED vide
certificate of incorporation consequent upon conversion to Publie Limited Company dated 13th July.2012 issued by Registrar of Companies,Bangalore, being
Corporate Identification Number U74120MH2012PTC2339135 and subsequently convert into public limited company vide fresh certificate of incorporation
dated 06th January, 2023, being Corporate Identification Number U74120MH2012P1L.C233915, The company is in the business of marketing, exporting,
importing, processing, packing/repacking, arranging or otherwise dealing in any other manner in flowers, dried flowers, potpourri, handicrafts, dry
arrangements, artificial flowers, all types of home & interior decorative items and related materials thereof,

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 Basis of preparation of fipancial statements
(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP) under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis and on prineiples of going concern. The accounting policies are consistently applied by the Company.

(b) The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

(c) The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between the actual
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialize.

1.2 Revenue Recognition

(a) The company generally follows the mereantile system of accounting and recognizes Income & Expenditure on accrual basis.

(b) Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is possible that, the economic benefits will flow to the comp[ay and the revenue can be reliably
estimated and collectability is reasonably assured,

() Revenue from sale of goods and services dre recognised when control of the products being sold is transferred to our cusomer and ehen there are no
longer any unfulfilled obligations. The performance oblogations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal customer
acceptance depending on customer lerms.

(d) Revenue is measured on the basis of sale pricwe, afler deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the Government such as goods and service tax ete. Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such disclounts and rebates.
Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will not occur.

(e) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

1.3 Property.Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets & Depreciation
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of
acquisition or construction of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes
afier deducting trade discounts, rebates and any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use.

(b) Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will low to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintance
cost are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the period in which they are incurred.

(c) Gains or losses that arise on disposal or retirement of an asset are measured as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying value
of property, plant and equipment and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the same is derecognised.

(d) Depreciation is caleulated on pro rata basis on straight line method (SLM) based on estimated useful Life as prescribed under Part C of Schedule -
Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Freehold land is not depreciated.

() Intangible asset purchased are initially measured at cost. The cost of an intangible assets comprises ils purchase price including duties and taxes
and any costs directly attributable to making the assets ready for their intended use. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or
indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of their estimated useful lives.

1.4 Impairment of Assets
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors, An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's net selling price and value in use, which is determined by the present value of the estimated future cash flows.




TERIORS & MORE LIMIT _
(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U74120MH2012P1L.C233915

1.5 Investments

Investments classified as long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision is made to recognize any diminution other than temporary in the value of
such investments, Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value.

1,6 Inventories

Inventories consisting of Raw Materials, W-I-P and Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value unless otherwise stated. Cost of
inventories comprises of material cost on FIFO basis and expenses incurred in bringing the inventories to their present Jocation and condition,

1.7 Emplovee Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contribution to the provident fund is charged to the statement of
profit and loss for the year when an employee renders the related services,

Provision for Gratuity has been considered as per Acturial valuation report.

Leave encashment to the employees are accounted for as & when the same is claimed by eligible employees.

1.8 Borrowing Costs

(a) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized for the period until the asset is ready for its
intended use. A qualifying assct is an asscl that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use,

(b) Other Borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

1.9 Taxes on Income

1.10

1.11

112

1.13

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured al the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, computed in accordance with the applicable tax rates and tax
laws.

Deferred Tax arising on account of "timing differences" and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized, using the

tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax asset is recognized only o the extent there is reasonable certainty with
respect to reversal of the same in future years as a matter of prudence,

arni r share (EP:

(a) Basic eamnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

(b) For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Prior Period ltems

Prior Period and Extraordinary items and Changes in Accounting Policies having material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are disclosed
in financial statements if any.

rovisions/ i ie
(a) Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that there will be an outflow of tesources.

(b} Contingent Liabilities are shown by way of notes to the Accounts in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their exisience at
the Balance Sheet date is considered not probable.

(c) A Contingent Asset is not recognized in the Accounts,

Segment Reporting
A. Business Segments :

Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard 17 (AS - 17) on Segment Reporting issued by ICAI, the Company has only one
reportable Business Segment which is engaged in business of manufacturing of artificial flower and interior decor items in India. Accordingly, the
figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the Company’s single Business Segment.

B.Geographical Segments

The Company activities / operations are confined (o India and as such there is only one geographical segment. Accordingly, the figures appearing in
these financial statements relate to the Company's single geographical segment.




114 Eoreign Currency Transactions

Foreign h 1r 1 1ONS are T ded

al the rate prevailing on the date of respective transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
8s al the ba.llncc sheet date art translated at the closing exchange rates-on-that date; Non monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foreign Y are rep d using the exchange rale at the date of transacion. Exchange diffrences arising on foreign exchange transactions seitled during the year and
on restat as at the bal sheet date are recognized in the stal t of profit and loss for the vear,

1.15

Balance of Debtors & Creditors & Loans & advances Taken & giving are subject to confirmation and subject to consequential adjustments, if any. Debtors & creditors
balance has been shown separately and the advances received and paid from/lo the parties is shown as advance from customer and advance to suppliers.

1.16 Regrouping
Previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to match with current year grouping and classifiaction.

L7 id-19) i
The World Health Organization announced a global healih emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus (“COVID-19") and classified its outbreak as a pandemic on
11 March 2020. On 24 Murch 2020, the Indian government announced a strict 21-day lockdown across the country to contain the spread of the virus. The management
has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations, financial performance and position for the year ended 31 March 2023 and has

concluded that no there is no significant impact which is required to be recognized in the financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustments are required 1o be made 1o the
financial statements,
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ANNEXURE TO NOTE: 1.7
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
L. Defined contribution plans
The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:
a.  Employee State Insurance Fund
b.  Employee Provident Fund
The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan -
(Amount in Lakhs, Unless Otherwise Stated)
Particulars For the year For the year cnded
ended 31.03.2023 3L03.2022
Employers Contribution 10 Employee Provident Fund & ES] 5.0
|1 Defined benefit plans
Gratuity
The Company should provide for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who are in continuous service for]
& period of § years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ termination is the employees Jast drawn basic salary per month
computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service, subject to a payment ceiling of INR 20,00,000/-,
Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table seis out the details of the employee benefit obligation as at balance sheet
date:
{Amount in Lakhs, Unless Otherwize Stated)
Defined benefit plans For the ycar For the year ended
ended 31.03,2023 31.03.2022
Gratuity Gratuity
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) |
I |Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss during the vear:
Current service cost 1.85 1.66
Past service cost - *
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net interest cost / (income) on the net defined benefit liahility / 035 014
(asset)
Immedinte Recognition of (Gain)/Losses 0.11 1.06
Loss {gain) on curtailments
Total expenses included in Emplovee benefit expenses 230 2.86
Discount Rate as per para 78 of AS 15 R (2005) 7.45% 7.12%
11 Net asset /{liability) recognised as at balance sheet date:
Present value of defined benefit obligation 116 4,85
Fair value of plan assets - -
Funded status [surplus/{deficit)] (7.16) (4.85)
11 |Movements in present value of defined henefit obligati
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the 485 199
year
Current service cost 1.85 1.66
Past service cost 2 2
Interest cost 0.35 0.14
Actuarial (gains) / loss 011 1.06
Benefits paid 3 '
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 7.16 4:85
Classification i
Current liability 047 0.01
[Non-current liability 669 4.85
IV Sensitivity analysis methed
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase rate. Effect of]
change in mortality rate is negligible, Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented below may not be representative of the actual change in the
defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumption would eceur in isolation of ene another as some of the assumptions may be
correlated.
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V  Actuarial assumptions:

(Amount in Lakhs, Unless Otherwise Stated)

government bonds.

such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Annexure To Note; 1.14
|Foreign Currency Transactions

Particulars For the year | For the year ended
ended 31,03.2023 31,03.2022

B d Retumn on Plan Assets NA NA
Discount rate T45% T.12%
Expected rate of salary increase 7.00% 7.00%
{Mortality Rate During Employment TALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
Reti 58 58

Notes:

a. The rate used 10 discount post-employment benefit obligations is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on

b. The estimates of future salary increases considered in the actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, |

: For the year ended | For the year ended
Part
articulars Currency 31.03.2023 31.03,2022

Expense in Foreign Currency

Purchases USD 9,77,406.80 4,79.555.00
| Purchases INR (in lakhs) 794 26 361.80
| Expenses Nil Nil
Income in i cy

Sales Nil Nil




INTEBIORS & MORE LIMITED_ :
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E

B

gl:bu;s against the company not acknowledged as Uibsctraimible
Income Tax Demand . 021
TDS Demand 1.15
Total : 1.36
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Part SR [ AsatMatMer3023 | Avar3tsiMarz0z2
o et e ; gy SE Amount | Amount
uthorized Share Capital
2000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each fully paid u 200,00
6000000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up. 600.00 =
Total 600,00 100,00
Issued, Subseribed and Fully Paid-up Capital
1715000 Equity Shates of Rs 10/~ gach fully paid up 171 50 171,50
Total 171.50 171.50
1A Reconciliation uf share capital Amount in Lukh
b e AT As at 313t Mar 2023 As al 315t Mar 2022
17,15,000 171.50 17,153,000 171.50
Shares Issued during the year for a consideration other than in cash .
Shares split during the W . iy
Shares outstanding af the end of the year 17,15,000 171.50 17,158,000 171.50

Notes:

i The Authorised Share Capital of the company was increased from | 100000 Equity Shares of Rs 106+ each to 2000000 Equaty Shares of Rs. 105 each vide resolution passed in EGM
dated 05th Oetober, 2020

b, The company alloted 770000 Equity Shares of Rs, |0/-an | 1th Tanuary, 2021, issued a1 par for a consideration in cash.

= The Autharised Share Capital of the company was further increased from 2060000 Equity Shares of Rs |0/ sach 1o 6000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- ench vide resolution passed
lin EGM duted 09h January, 2023

d. The company issued 3430000 equity shares.of Rs. 10V- each as bonus shares in the ratia of 2.1 (ie 2 (Two) Fully paid Bonus Shares of Rs, 10/ gach will be allonied agamst the
holding of 1 (One) equity shares of the Company} vide EGM resalution passed on | 6th June, 2023 and aflowed on 17tk June, 2023, The effect of banus shares are considered far
{calculanon of EPS,

2B: Termlrights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only ane class of equity shares having & par value of Rs 10 per share. Holder of sach equity share 15 entited 10 one vote The Company declares and pays dividends
in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the board of directons is subject w the approval of shareholders ab the ensying Annual General Mesting.

In the evant of liguidation of the Company,

tha holders of equiry shares wll be enntled 1o recerve remaining assers of the Company, after dsinbuton of sl preferential amounts. The
1 1o aciuity thatehold

will be in prop 10 the namber of equity shares held by the shareholders

2C Details of Shures held by promoters at the end of the year

}Mmsh Tibrewal 72 225, 1.60,000
Rahul Jhunjhunwala
TOTAL A 360,000 20.99%
2D Detuils of Shareholders holding more thin 5% of Share
i ' e L T o AsstduMara0zy | Asat3MstMarde2
Nomberof | %of | Numberof | %ol
Face Value Rs. 10/ Face Value Rs 10/- ___|
Manish Tibrewal 6_.20,000 36 15% 3,60,000 Z0.59%
IEklaTwE_wul 180,000 10 50% 180,000 W050%
Reena thunjhumwala 237500] 1385% - 000%
Rahul Jhunjhurwala ; 340,000 1983% 2.00000]  1166%
Puja Jhunjhunwala 237,500] 13 85% 130,000]  758%
Sachin Lath -] o00% 140,000]  B16%
i -1 ooo% 135000]  7.87%
-1 oo 1,80,000]  10.50%
-] 000% 1,80.0001  1050%
6,00% 210000]  1224%
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Amount in Lakh
articulars | As at31st Mar2023| As at31st Mar 2022
Surplus ( P&L Afc)
Opening Balance 222.00 115.07
Add: Net Profit for the Year 604.40 106.93
Less: Issue Expenses 2.70 -
Closing balance 823.70 222.00
Total 823.70 222.00
4. Long-Term Borrowings : Amount in Lakh
ek | Asat31st Mar 2023| As at 315t Mar 2022
(a) Secured ! :
Term Loans: 3
- From Banks 169.68 209.70
(b) Unsecured
- From Directors and related parties 14.74 101.45
- From Other Parties 6.01 §23.57
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 39.82 152.04
Total 150.61 982.68

Note: Refer additional note on Note no. 4.1 and 6.1 regarding details of borrowings

12, Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
e B

Amount in Lakh

Deferred Tax Lisbility
Less: Deferred Tax Asset

Total 5.08 5.89
5 . Long-Term Provisions Amount in Lakh

' f As at31st Mar 2023| Asat 315t Mar 2022
Provisions for Emﬁloyee Benefit : ;

- for Gratuity 6.69

Total

6.69
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Amount in Lakh

2023] As at31st Mar 2022

(a) Current Maturities of Long Term Loans
'Current maturities of long term borrowings

39.82 152.04

(b) Loans Repayable on Demand
Secured Loan

(1) From Banks 182.24 162.61
Unsecured
(a) Loans Repayable on Demand

(1) From Related parties 332,84 -

(2) From Other Parties 734.25 -
Total 1,289.16 314.65
Nole; Refer additional note on Note no. 4.1 and 6.1 regarding details of borrowings
7. Trgde Payables Amo_un! in Lakh

eulars ) As:nt_-:i:lst'i\i:gr'__zl)zj Asat3lst Mar 2022
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 62,44 =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 215.41 22143
Total 277.85 221.43
7.1;: Trade quablc Agemg for thc ycar ended March 3] 2023
Particulars e . |Less than { year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 Years
MSME 62.44
Others 215,19
Disputed dues — MSME
Disputed dues - Others 0.22
'I 2 ’I'rade Paynb]e Agcmg for the year endcd March 31,2022 _ i A >

T Particulars = | Less than 1 vear 1-2 Year 2-3Year ~ | More than 3 Years

MSML
Others 221.43
Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others
8,0ther Current Liabilities _ s _ _____Amount in Lakh
] e ; As at 315t Mar 2023| As at 31st Mar 2022
f’mfessiunal Tax. Pa;yable 0.49 0.02
Expenses Payable 0822 4.49
TDS & TCS Payable 8.7 7.536
GST Payable 2107 -
Advances from Customers 143.24 0.90
Director remuneration payable 15.72 2
PF & ESIC Payable 1.29 s
Other Payable 0.35 -
Taotal 211.09 12.96
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9, ShortTerm Prcw_isions

[F

Amount in Lakh

Provisions for Employeé Benefit:
Gratuity

0.47
Provisions for Others:
Provision for Taxation 156,61 21.01
CSR Provision B 1.87 "
Total 158.95 21.01

11, Non-Current Investments

&

Amount in _Lakh

As at 315t Mar 2022

Investments in Equity Instruments

Total

Less: Provision for Dimunition in the Value of Invesments

Total

12 . Deferred Tax Asset (NET)

= e

As at 315t Mar 2023]

Amount in Lakh

As ﬁt’;,&l.‘sﬁt.Mir?iﬂ__zz

Fixed asscts: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged
for the financial reporting and timing difference of gratuity provision

Total

13. Other Non-Current Assets

S ¢

Amount in Lakh

; Asst 315t Mar 2023 As at 315t Mar 2022
Security Deposit 79.58 7753
79.58 T3

Inventories

Amount in Lakh

i A it
(As Valued and Certified by Management)
Raw Materials at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value

34.83 1,.236.41
Work-in-Progress at Cost 1.33 -
Finished Goods at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value 1,714.20 -
Total 1,750.35 1,236.41

Amount in Lakh

89.12

Total

89.12
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Undisputed Trade
receivables — considered
lgood

89.12
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151 Trade Receivable Ageing for the car cndcd March 31, 2023 ;
: 6 months-1 year. | _12¥ear | ' 23¥ear . | Morethan3d Years
Undlspuml Trade
recelvables — considered
good 479.89 146,58 90.14 2.91 i
Undisputed Trade
Receivables — considered
doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful
15.2: Trade Receivable Ageing for the year ended March 31, 2022
Particy Lt | Less than 6 Months 62’:@@5:1’5&&]&55% ~ More than 3 Years

Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered

doubtful _

Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amount in Lakh

Balances with banks 1591
Cash in hand (As certified by management) 32.86 35.09
Total 48.77 50.26

17. Short=Term Loans and Advances

Advance Recoverable in Cash
o :

Loans and advances to Others

Unsure & Con.;i.dered Gnuda .

or Kind

146.24 99.49
Advances Paid to Supplicrs 16.33 -
Total 162,56 99.49

13 Other Current Assetu

Amount in Lakh

GST Receivable

115.59

Income Tax Refund 0.84 0.84
Other Receivables - 0.50
[ Total 0.84 116.93




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED (Formerl own as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED

: U7412 2012 915

19 . Revenue from Operations Amount in Lakh
Sale of Finished Goods 3.639.29 2,036.10
Less: Inter branch sale 1,155.77 1,048.80

2,483.52 987.30
Sale of services
Other operating revenues 2.14 1.86
Total 2,485.66 989.16

Note:

Interest Income 7.97
Discount & Rebates - 1.41
Creditor Written off 32.01

Total 41.52 9.38

21. Cost of Materials Consumed

: s . Year ended 31-Mar-2023 | Year ended 31-Mar-2022
Purchase of Raw Materials 2,581.16 1,745.16
Less: Inter branch Purchases 1,155.77 1,048.80
Add: Opening Balance of Raw Materials 1,236.41 901.44
Less: Closing Balance of Raw Materials 34.83 1,236.41
Add: Direct Expenses:

'Factory rent 87.58 59.58

‘Power & Fuel 100.76 37.23
Total 2,815.32 458.21
22 . Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress 2 __Amount in Lakh

Parti Year ended 31-Mar-2023 | Year ended 31 2
Finished Goods: (1,714.20) -
-Opening Balance - -
Less: Closing Balance 1,714.20 -
Work-in-Progress: ! (1.33) -
-Opening Balance - -

Less: Closing Balance 1.33 -

Total (1,715.52) -
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23. Emp!uyee Benefit Expenses

nown as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMIT

Amount in Lakh

rs  Year ended 31-Mar-202
£ S hil sl a L A h R
Salaries and Wages
EPF & ESI
Staff welfare expenses 223
Gratuity Provision -
Directors Remuneration 51.00
Total 237.30 108.84

24, Finance Costs
: T

Particular

Amount in Lakh

Bank & Other charges

1.51

Processing Charges 3.99 %

Interest expense

- Interest on Loans 137.97 85.21

Total 143.47 90.92

|23. Other Expenses

Amount in Lakh

M

Auditor remuneration

1.50

Business promotion 231 3.47
Computer maintenance charges = 0.03
Freight outwards 0.07 0.06
Distribution 3.1 .
Discount 0.06 -
Electricity charges 7.85 5.70
Exhibition Expenses 3.67 1.28
Forex loss (net) 18.07 7.40]
Interest & Late Payment Fees 0.13 0.52
Insurance Expenses 4.24 3.47
Legal & Professional Charges 2.73 0.81
Miscellaneous 384 0.57
Office Expenses 6.37 2.15
Printing & Stationery 0.48 0.71
Rates & Taxes 0.06

Rental & Maintenance charges 89.70 99.04
Repairs & Maintenance 7.41 6.30
Telephone Expenses 1.95 1.75
Transportation charges 17.48 3.81
Travelling & Conveyance 25.28 16.92
Trade Mark 0.99 -
Vehicle Maintenance Expenses - 1.27
Website Expenses 2.93 1.17
Total S 200.23 159.01




Note 25.1
Payment to Auditor

INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED (Formerly known as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED )

Amount in Lakh

Year ended .3I-M§ff-'202f3: _

Year ended 31-Mar-2022

Statutory audit
Other Services

1.50

0.56

Total

1.50

0.56

26. Tax Expense

Amount in Lakh

Year ended 31-Mar-2022

Current Tax

37.68
Earlier years tax
Deferred Tax 1.60
Total 205.87 39.28

27, Earnings per equity share

Year ended 31-Mar-2022

Profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to the Equity Shareholders (Rs. In lakhs)

604.40 106.93
Weighted average number of equity shares 51,45,000 5145000
Weighted average number of equity shares(on dilution basis) 51,45,000 5145000
Basic EPS (In Rs.) 11.75 2.08
Diluted EPS (In Rs.) 11.75 2.08
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Forme

NTER S & MORE LIMITE
INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915

know

STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

TE 1.20 : Related Par isclosures
A, List of Relat arti
SL.No. Name Relation
Key Mangerial Personnel

1 Manish Tibrewal Director
2 Ekta Tibrewal Managing Director
3 Rajat Singhal CFO
4 Rahul Jhunjhunwala Director
5 Kuntal Pankaj Sharma Company secretary

Relative of Key Mangerial Personnel

6 V K Singhal HUF Relative of Director

7 Garima Singhal Relative of Director

8 Rajiv Jhunjhunwala Relative of Director

9 Ankur Dhanuka Relative of Director

10 Shalu Dhanuka Relative of Director

11 Vandana Lohia Relative of Director
nterpris ving Signifi uence

Amount in Lakh

_ASON 31.03.2023
3 R e

KMP

_Nature of Transactions ignificant
Director Remuneration 63.00
Loan availed 99.20 359.00
Loan repaid 66,72 178.00
Interest on loan - 24.79
CS Remuneration 1.55 -

. Enterprises |
having,

Unsecured loan

347.58 740.26

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 329001E

TR
Jay Shanker Gupta
(Partner)

Membership No, 059535

Place : Kolkata
Date : 18 July, 2023

For, Gupta Agarwal & Associates

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED

D A
Ekta Tibrewal
Director
DIN : 01289275

Kuntal Pankaj Sharma

Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date; 17 July, 2023

” 77
anish Mohan Tibrewal

Managing Director

DIN : 05164854

RAJAT =
VUENDER
SINGHAL ==

Rajat Singhal
Direetor & CFO

fMﬁ//




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

(Formerly known as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED )

CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915

Current Assets

2,682.05

1,592.22

570.06

1,439.76

1,297.33

995.20

393.50

Earnings available for debt service

1,004.12

Debt Service

183.29

Net Profit after Tax

604.40

Shareholder's Equi

Cost of Goods Sold

1,099.80

Inventon

1,750.35

Net Sales

2,485.66

989.16

: Trade Receiale

719.52 |

e/ Rec
Net Purchase: [A] 2,769.51 1,841.98
Trade Payables B 277.85 221.43
7 e «.ﬂ;; ’z‘: i 30

Net Sales (A] 2,485.66 989.16
Current Assets 2,682.05 1,592.22
Current Liabilities 1,937.05 570.06
Working Capital _745.00

1,022.15

Net Profit

604.40

106.93

! Net Sales

2,485.66




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
{Formerly known as INTERIORS AND MORE PRIVATE LIMITED )
CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915

Earning before interest and taxes [A] 953.74 237.12
Capital Employeed [B] 1,145.80 1,376.17

Capital Employeed = Total Equity + Lon

term Debt

52 T TR - — TR (L T ]
ot i "&;“-r iy 3 b >

Net Return on Investment [A]
Cost of Investment [B]
b 2 TTE piz Tt — e

1. Current ratio decreased by 50.43% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in Current Liability
for the F.Y. 2022-23.

2. Debt Equity ratio decreased by 56.12% in F.Y.2022-23 as compared to F.Y, 2021-22 due to increase in Equity for the
F.Y.2022-23.

3. Debt Service coverage ratio increased by 388.47% in F.Y. 202223 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in
EBITDA for current financial year.

4. Return on Equity ratio increased by 123.49% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in PAT
during the F.Y. 2022-23,

5. Inventory tunover ratio increased by 69.54% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in Cost of
goods sold during the F.Y. 2022-23,

6. Trade Receivable turnover ratio decreased by 68.88% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in
Trade Receivables as on 31,03,2023.

7. Working capital turnover ratio increased by 244.78% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F,Y. 2021-22 due to increase in
Turnover and decrease in working capital for the F.Y. 2022-23.

8. Net profit ratio increased by 124.94% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in profit after tax
for the year ended 31.03.2023.

9. Return on capital employed ratio increased by 383.09% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase
in Earnings before Interest & Taxes and decrease in capital employed for the year ended 31.03.2023.

NOTE 1.22.

No transactions to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended
Schedule 1;

a) Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

b) Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

c) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
d) Relating to borrowed funds

i) Wilful defaulter ;

ii) Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium

iii) Borrowings obtained on the basis of security of current assets
iv) Discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings

v) Current maturity of long term borrowings

NOTE 1.23. DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES

The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year.




X Gupta Agarwal & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SECTION VI - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS RESTATED
Independent Auditor’s Report on The Restated Financial Statements of
INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

Auditor’s Report on the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as on March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022
and March 31, 2021, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow for the financial years ending on March 31,
2023, 2022 and 2021 of INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED.

To,

The Board of Directors,

INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

(Formerly INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
Office No.7, Ground Floor, Kumtha Street,

Off. Shahid Bhagat Singh Road,

Ballard Estate, Fort Mumbai G.P.O.

Mumbai, MH 400001

Dear Sirs,

1) We have examined the attached Restated Summary Statements and Other Financial Information of
INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED (Formerly known as ‘INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED'),
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 (collectively referred to as the “Restated
Summary Statements” or “Restated Financial Statements”) as duly approved by the Board of Directors
of the Company.

2) The said Restated Financial Statements and other Financial Information have been examined and
prepared for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Hearing/Red Hearing/Prospectus (collectively
hereinafter referred to as “Offer Document”) in connection with the proposed Initial Public Offering
(IPO) on SME Platform of BSE Limited (“BSE SME") of the company taking into consideration the
followings and in accordance with the following requirements of:

e Section 26 and 32 of Part I of Chapter III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014, as amended from time to time;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements
Regulations), 2018 (the ‘SEBI ICDR Regulations') as amended from time to time in pursuance of
Section 11 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992;

* The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Draft Prospectus / Prospectus (Revised) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) (“Guidance Note”);

¢ The applicable regulation of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amended, and as per Schedule VI
(Part A) (11) (II) of the said Regulations; and

¢ The terms of reference to our engagement letter with the company dated January 09, 2023 requesting
us to carry out the assignment, in connection with the proposed Initial Public Offering of equity
shares on SME Platform of BSE Limited (“BSE SME") (“IPO” or “SME IPO").

3) These Restated Financial Information (included in Annexure I to XXXVI) have been extracted by the
Management of the Company from:

The Company’s Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 which have
been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting respectively and books of accounts sincde

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkaf3

Ph. : +91 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email : guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com
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those financial statements and other records of the Company, to the extent considered necessary for the
preparation of the Restated Financial Statements, are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. The
Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 has been audited by us
being the Statutory Auditors of the Company and from the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and 2021 has

been audited by M/s. Laxminarayan & Co., Chartered Accountants and had issued unqualified reports for
these years.

4) In accordance with the requirement of Section 26 and 32 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014, the SEBI Regulations, the Guidance

Note, as amended from time to time and in terms of our engagement agreed with you, we further report
that:

(a) The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023,
2022 and 2021 examined by us, as set out in Annexure I to this report, is prepared by the Company
and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Assets and
Liabilities, have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings of the financial
statements, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to XXXVI to this Report.

(b) The Restated Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company for the financial year ended on March
31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 examined by us, as set out in Annexure II to this report, is prepared by the
Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Profit and
Loss, have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings of the financial
statements, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to XXXVI to this Report.

(c) The Restated Statement of Cash Flows of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,
2023, 2022 and 2021, examined by us, as set out in Annexure III to this report, is prepared by the
Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Cash
Flows, have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings of the financial
statements, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to XXXVI to this Report.

As a result of these adjustments, the amounts reporting in the above-mentioned statements are not
necessarily the same as those appearing in the audited financial statements of the Company for the
relevant financial years.

5) Based on the above, as per the reliance placed by us on the audited financial statements of the Company
and report thereon given by the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, we are of the opinion that Restated Financial Statement:

(a) have been made after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies
retrospectively in respective financial years to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the
changed accounting policies for all the reporting periods based on the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Company as at March 31, 2023.

(b) have been made after incorporating adjustments for prior period and other material amounts, if any,
in the respective financial years to which they relate to;

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012

Ph. : +91 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email : guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com
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(¢) do not contain any extra ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately other than those
presented in the Restated Financial Statement and do not contain any qualification requiring
adjustments;

(d) There were no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by the Statutory Auditors for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 which would require adjustments in this Restated
Financial Statements of the Company;

(e) Restated Summary Statement of Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses
including depreciation and after making such adjustments/restatements and regroupings as in our
opinion are appropriate and are to be read in accordance with the Significant Accounting Polices
and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to XXXVI to this report;

(f) Adjustments in Restated Summary Statements have been made in accordance with the correct
accounting policies,

(g) There was no change in accounting policies, which needs to be adjusted in the Restated Summary
Statements;

(h) There are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in the Restated Financial
Statements;

(i) The Company has not paid dividend during the financial years under review.

6) We have also examined the following other Restated Financial Information as set out in the respective
Annexure’s to this report and forming part of the Restated Financial Statement, prepared by the
management of the Company and approved by the Board of Directors of the company for the year
ended on March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 proposed to be included in the Draft Red Hearing/Red
Hearing/ Prospectus (“Offer Document”) for the proposed IPO:

1. Statement of Share Capital, as restated in Annexure V to this report.

2. Statement of Reserves & Surplus, as restated in Annexure VI to this report

3. Statement of Long-Term Borrowings, as restated in Annexure VII to this report.

4. Statement of Deferred Tax Liabilities, as restated in Annexure VIII to this report.
5. Statement of Long-Term Provisions, as restated in Annexure IX to this report

6. Statement of Short-Term Borrowings as restated in Annexure X to this report.

7. Statement of Trade Payables as restated in Annexure XI to this report.

8. Statement of Other Current Liabilities as restated in Annexure XII to this report.

9. Statement of Short-Term Provisions as restated in Annexure XIII to this report.

10. Statement of Plant, Property & Equipment and
this report. '

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Suare, rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012
Ph. : +91 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email : guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com
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12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23,

24.

23,

26.

27,

28.

29.

30.

31.

32,

Gupta Agarwal & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Statement of Non-Current Investments as restated in Annexure XV to this report.

Statement of Other Non-Current Assets as restated in Annexure XVI to this report.
Statement of Inventory as restated in Annexure XVII to this report.

Statement of Trade Receivables as restated in Annexure XVIII to this report.

Statement of Cash and Cash Equivalents as restated in Annexure XIX to this report.
Statement of Short-Term Loans and Advances as restated in Annexure XX to this report.
Statement of Other Current Assets as restated in Annexure XXI to this report.

Statement of Revenue from Operations as restated in Annexure XXII to this report.
Statement of Other Income as restated in Annexure XXIII to this report.

Statement of Cost of Material Consumed as restated in Annexure XXIV to this report.
Statement of Changes in Inventory as restated in Annexure XXV to this report
Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses as restated in Annexure XXVI to this report.
Statement of Finance Cost as restated in Annexure XXVII to this report.

Statement of Depreciation & Amortization as restated in Annexure XXVIII to this report.
Statement of Other Expenses as restated in Annexure XXIX to this report.

Statement of Related Party Transactions as restated in Annexure XXX to this report.

Statement of Reconciliation of Restated Profit after Tax, Restated Equity/Net worth, as restated in
Annexure XXXI to this report.

Statement of Capitalization as restated in Annexure XXXII to this report

Statement of Other Financial Information as restated in Annexure XXXIII to this report.
Statement of Tax Shelters as restated in Annexure XXXIV to this report.
Statement of Contingent Liabilities as restated in Annexure XXXV to this report.

Statement of Accounting Ratios as restated in Annexure XXXVI to this report.

7) We, Gupta Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants hold a valid peer review certificate issued by
the “Peer Review Board” of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI").

8) The preparation and presentation of the Financial Stajements referred to above are based on the Audited

ce with the provisions of the Act and ICDR

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia ga‘ifé"/re,:ird Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012

Ph. : +91 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email : guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com
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Regulations. The Financial Statements and information referred to above is the responsibility o
management of the Company.

9) This report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit

reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as an opinion on any of the Consolidated
Financial Information referred to herein.

10) We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of
the report.

11) In our opinion, the above Restated Financial Statements contained in Annexure I to XXXVT to this report
read along with the ‘Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements’ appearing in
Annexure IV to XXXVI after making adjustments and regrouping/reclassification as considered
appropriate and have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of Section 26 and 32 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014, to
the extent applicable, the SEBI Regulations, the Guidance Note issued in this regard by the ICAI as
amended from time to time, and in terms of our engagement agreed with you.

12) Our report is intended solely for use of the Management and for inclusion in the offer documents in
connection with the proposed SME IPO of equity shares of the Company and is not to be used, referred
to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior written consent.

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 32900}

]a hanker Gupta
Membership No. 059535
Partner
UDIN: 23059535BGSWXT2105%28
Place: Kolkata

Date: August 02, 2023

Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 700 012
Ph. : +91 46021021, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639
Email : guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com



INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U74120MH2012P1LC233915

Annexure-|

RESTATT:HSTATEMENT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr.No |Particulars HOIER L et a1 ik As at 31.03.2022 As 3t 31.03.2021
LEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1{Shareholders Funds
(n) Share Capital 2 171.50 171.50 171.50
(b} Reserves & Surplus 3 823.71 233.57 129.13
2|Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 150.61 982.68 778.60
(b) Long-Term Provisions 5 6.69 4.83 1.99
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 6 5.08 4.81 3.77
3|Current Liabilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings o 1,289.16 314.65 125.41
(b) Trade Payables: 8
(A) total outstanding dues of micro, small and
medium enterprises; and 62.44 - ™
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
|micro, small and medium enterprises 215.41 200.45 235.25
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 211.09 12.96 19.47
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 158,95 26.66 13.17
TOTAL 3,094.63 1,952.13 1,478.30
H{ASSETS
1{Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Asset 11
(i} Property, Plant and Equipment 333.00 282.39 170.58
(i) Intangible Assets - : -
(b) Non Current Investments - - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) - - -
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 12 79.58 77.53 47.27
2|Current Assets
(a) Inventories 13 1,750.35 1,236.41 901.44
(b) Trade Receivables 14 719.52 89.12 146.55
(¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 48.77 50.26 12.43
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 162.57 99.49 : 11121
(¢) Other Current Assets 17 0.84 116.93 88.82
TOTAL 3,094.63 1,953.13 1,478.30

The accompanying significant accounting policies and explanatory notes on aceounts 1.1 - 1.22 are intepral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date For & or behalf of Directors

f ot iy e

For, Gupta Agarwal & Associ

Ekta Tibrewal Manish Mohan Tibrewal
Director Managing Director
DIN : 01289275 DIN : 05164854
RAJAT iz
a2 \ VIJENDER =5
Jay Shanker Gupta i : SINGHAL ¢ ;
(Partner) Kuntal Pankaj Sharma Rajat Vijendra Singhal
: Company Secretary & Compliance
Membership No. 059535 Officer Director & CFO
Place ; Kolkata - Place : Mumbai

Date : 02 August, 2023 Date: 31 July, 2023




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
_(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED) .
CIN:
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Annexure-II

ESTATE

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & L

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended

AS per our report of even date

For, Gupta Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants .2
FRN: 329001E 7

< :
Jay Shanker Gupta
(Partner)

Membership No. 059535

Place ; Kolkata
Date : 02 August, 2023

For & or behalf of Directors

ALy ot
Ekta Tibrewal

Director
DIN ;: 01289275

I

Kuntal Pankaj Sharma
Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: 31 July, 2023

2 : = For the year ended | For the year ended
ugioun Neme. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

L. Revenue from Operations 18 2,485.66 989.16 642,73
M. Other Income 19 41.52 938 20.37
IL. Total Income (1 + IT) 2,527.17 998.53 663.10
IV. Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 2,815.31 458.21 338.11
Changes in Inventories 21 (1,715.52) - -
Employee Benefits Expense 22 237.30 111.70 97.39
Finance Costs 23 143.47 90.92 42.44
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenise 11 50.38 35.36 23.52
Other Expenses 24 200.22 159.01 122.46
IV. Total Expenses 1,731.16 855.20 623.92
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (i -
V) 796.01 143.34 39.18
VL. Exceptional items & Extraordinary liems

-CSR Provision 1.87 - -

-Prior Period Items- Provision for expenses (20.99)
VIL Profit before tax (V- VI) 794.14 143.34 60.17
VIIL. Tax expense:
MAT credit entitlement < 5 5
Current Tax 201.03 37.86 16.48
Deferred Tax 0.26 1.04 0.36
Total Tax Expense 201.30 38.90 16.84
IX . Profit (Loss) for the period (VII-VIIN) 592.84 104,44 43.33
X. Eamings per equity share;
(1) Basic 11.52 2.03 1.42
(2) Diluted 11.52 2.03 1.42
The accompanying significant accounting policies and explanatory notes on accounts 1.1 - 1.22 are integral part of financial statements

g sl

Manish Mohan Tibrewal

Managing Director
DIN : 05164854
RAJAT
VIENDER
SINGHAL

Rajat Vijendra Singhal

Director & CFO
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Annexu ;:IH

RESTATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs

For the year ended For the year ended | For the year ended
TARIIEELARS S 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before tax 794.14 14334 60.17
Depreciation & Amortisation 50.38 35.36 23.52
Interest Paid 14347 90.92 4244
Interest Income (9.51) (7.97) (3.9
Changes in long term provision of emplayee benefit 1.84 2.86 1.99
CSR Provision = P -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 980,32 264.50 124.13
Adjusted for; :
Inventories (513.93) (334.98) {1.04)
Trade receivables {630.40) 5743 17.04
Short Term Loans & Advances (63.07) 11.72 B3.42
Other Current Assets 116,09 (28.11) (88.82)
Trade Payable 7741 (34.80) (727.43)
Other Current Liabilities 198.13 (6.51) (14.96)
Short term provision 132.29 13.4% (9.27)
__ (683.49) -321.76 -741.08
[Cash generatedifused) From Operatipns 296.83 -57.25 -616.92
Income Tax Paid 201.03 37.86 16.48
Net Cash generated/(used in) from Operating Activities (A) 05,79 -93.11 -633.40
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Long term Loans & Advances - =
Increase/(Decrease) in Non-Current Investments . - -
Purchase of plant & equipment (101,01) (147.16) (24.35)
Interest Income 9.51 197 3.99
Increase/(Decrease) in Non-Current Assets {2.05) (30.28) (47.27)
Loss)/Profit on Sales of Fixed Assets - : -
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (93,55)] (169.46) (67.63)
C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in share capital - - 77.00
Net Proceeds from long term borrowing (832.07) 204,07 536.37
Net Proceeds from short term borrowing 974.51 189.24 125.41
IPQ related expenses {2.70)
Finance Cost (143.47) (90.92) (42.44)
|th Cash used in Financing Activities {C) -3.74 302.40 696.34
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -1.49 37.83 -4.68
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 50.26 1243 17.11
Cash and Cash Equivalents et the end of the year 48.77 50.26 12.43
Note -
1. Components of Cash & Cash Equivalent Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
4. Balances with banks 15.9] 15.17 9.54
b. D with banks - - -
¢. Cash in hand 32,86 3509 2.88
Total 48,77 50.26 12,43

India.
3. Figures in Brackets represents outflow.

The accompanying significant ti olicies and expl
As per our report of even date

For, Gupta Agarwal & Associate

For & or behalfl of Directors

M

2. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS-3 issued by the Institute of Chartared Accountants of

Y notes on accounts 1.1 - L.12 are integral part of financial statements

= Py Gt

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 320001E

Jay Shanker Gupta
(Partner)
Membership No. 059535

Flace : Kolkata
Date : 02 August, 2023

Ekta Tibrewal

Kuntal Pankaj Sharma
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: 31 July, 2023

Manish Mohan Tibrewal
Managing Director

Director

DIN : 01289278 DIN : 05164854
RAJAT
VUENDER
SINGHAL

Rajat Yijendra Singhal
Director & CFO
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Annexure-1V
PORATE INF ATI

INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED is a Public Com
July, 2012 and subsequently got converted to Pub
Companies,Mumbai, being Corporate Identifi
certificate of incorporation dated 06th Janua
marketing, exporting, importing, processi
|handicrafls, dry arrangements, artificial fl

pany domiciled in India originally incorporated as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIM ITED on 30th
lic Limited Company vide certificate of incorporation dated 06th January,2023 issued by Registrar of
cation Number U74120MH2012PTC233915 and subsequently convert into public limited company vide fresh
ry, 2023, being Corporate Identification Number U74120MH2012PLC233915. The company is in the business of]
ng, packing/repacking, aranging or otherwise dealing in any other manner in flowers, dried flowers, potpourri,
owers, all types of home & interior decorative items and related materials thereof.

NTING PO1

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordanee w
convention on accrual basis and on principles of going conce

ith Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP) under the historical cost
m, The accounting policies are consistently applicd by the Company,

(b) The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 and provisi
(c) The preparation of the financial statements re

on the date of the financial statements and the re
results and estimates are recognized in the period

1.2 Revenue Recognition

(a) The company generally follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes Income & Expenditure on accrual basis.

respeets with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read}
ons of Companies Act, 2013,

quires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
ported amounts of revenues and cxpenses during the reporting period, Differences between the actual
in which the results are known / materialize,

(b) Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is possible that, the economic benefits will flow to the comp|ay and the revenue can be reliably estimawd“

and collectability is reasonably assured.

(¢) Revenue from sale of goods and services are rec
longer any unfulfilled obligations. The performance
acceptance depending on customer terms.

(d) Revenue is measured on the basis of sale pricwe, after deduction
of the Government such as goods and service tax ete. Accumul
Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable

(¢} Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets & Depreciation

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and aceumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of
acquisition or construction of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes|
after deducting trade discounts, rebates and any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use.

ognised when control of the products being sold is transferred to our cusomer and ehen there are no
oblogations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal customer

of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf]

ated experierice is used to estimate the provision for such disclounts and rebates,
a significant reversal will not occur.

L)

(b) Subsequent costs are included in the assets'
economic benefits associated with the item will
cost are charged to the statement of profit and lo

caiying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintance
ss during the period in which they are incurred.

(c) Gains or losses that arise on disposal or retirement of an asset are measured as the difference b
of property, plant and equipment and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the sa
(d) Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis on strai
IT of the Companies Act, 2013, Freehold land is not dep
(e) Intangible asset purchased are initially measured at cost. The cost of an intangible assets com

any costs directly attributable to making the assets read
indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets are amortised on a

etween net disposal proceeds and the carrying value
me is derecognised.

ght line method (SLM) based on estiinated useful Life as prescribed under Part C of Schedule -
reciated,

prises its purchase price including duties and taxes and
y for their intended use. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or]
straight-line basis over the period of their estimated useful lives.

1.4 Impairment of Assets
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at cach balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment loss is recognized wherever the earrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable am

assel's net selling price and value in use, which is determined by the present value of the estimated

impairment based on internal/external factors. An
ount, The recoverable amount is the higher of the
future cash flows.




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
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CIN: U74120MH2012P] £233915

L5 Inyvestments :
Investments classified as long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision is made to recognize any diminution other than temporary in the value of]
such investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value.

1.6 Inventories
Inventories consisting of Raw Materials, W-I-P and F inished Goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value unless otherwise stated. Cost of
inventories comprises of material cost on FIFO basis and expenses incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

1.7 Employee Benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contribution to the provident fund is charged to the statement of
profit and loss for the year when an employee renders the related services,

Provision for Gratuity has been considered as per Acturial valuation report.

Leave encashment to the employees are accounted for as & when the same is claimed by eligible employees.

1.8 Borrowin sts
(a) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized for the period until the assel is ready for its
intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended usc,
(b) Other Borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred,

1.9 Taxes on Income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, computed in accordance with the applicable tax rates and tax|
laws.
Deferred Tax arising on account of “timing differences" and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized, using the

tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or substantively cnacted. Deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty with
respect to reversal of the same in future years as a matter of prudence,

L.10 Earning per share (EPS)
(a) Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period,
(b) For the purpose of caleulating diluted eamnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are ag:ljus‘ied for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

1.11 Prior Period Items

Prior Period and Extraordinary items and Changes in Accounting Policies having material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are disclosed|
in financial statements if any.

1.12 Provisions/Contingencies

(a) Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements is recognized when there is a present oblipation as a result of past events and
it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

(b) Contingent Liabilities are shown by way of notes to the Accounts in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their existence at
the Balance Sheet date is considered not probable,
(¢) A Contingent Asset is not recognized in the Accounts.

1.13 Segment Reporting

A. Business Segments :
Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard 17 (AS - 17) on Segment Reporting issued by ICAl, the Company has only one|
reportable Business Segment which is engaged in business of manufacturing of artificial flower and interior decor items in India. Accordingly, the
figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the Company's single Business Segment,

B.Geographical Segments

The Company activities / operations are confined to India and as such there is only one geographical segment. Accordingly, the figures appearing in
these financial statements relate to the Company's single geographical sepment.
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114
Foreign enchange (ransactions are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of respective fransaction, Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
a5 8t the balance sheet date are translated a1 the closing exchange rates an that date. Non motictary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in 3

foreign currency are reporied using the exchange rate at the date of transacion. Exchange diffrences arising on foreign exchange wransactions setiled during the year and
on restalement as at the balance sheet date are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the year.

L15§

Balance of Debtors & Creditors & Loans & advances Taken & giving are subject 1o conlinnation and subject to consequential adjustments, if any, Debtors & creditors
balance has been shown separately and the advances received and paid fromio the parties is shown as advance from customer and advance to suppliers.

1.16 Regrouping

Previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary (o maich with current year grouping and classifiaction.
L17 i

The World Health Organization announced a alobal heaith emergency because of a new sirain of caronavinus (“COVID-19") and classified its outbreak as & pandemic on
11 March 2020. On 24 March 2020, the Indian governmenit announced a strict 21-day lockdown across the country o contain the spread of the virus. The management
has made an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's operations, financia] performance and position for the year ended 31 March 2023 and has

concluded that no there is no significant impact which is required fo be grized in the financial st s. Accordingly, no adjustments are required to be made 1o the
financial statements,
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ANNEXURE TO NOTE; 1.7
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

L

[

1L

I

v

Defined contribution plans

The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:
Employee State Insurance Fund
Employee Provident Fund

The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan -

(Amount in Lakhs, Unless Otherwise Stated)

Particulars For the year | For the year ended | For the year ended
ended 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Employers Contribution to Employee Provident Fund & ESI 590 - -
Defined benefit plans
Gratuity

The Company should provide for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who are in continuous service for a
period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month
computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. subject fo a payment ceiling of INR 20,00,000/-.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the fnilczving table sets out the details of the employec benefit obligation as at balance sheet date:

(Amount in Lakhs, Unless Otherwise Stated)

e ——

Defined benefit plans For the year | For the year ended For the year
ended 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity

(Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)

Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss during the year:

Current service cost 1.85 1.66 075
Past service cost - - 124
Expected return on plan assets - - -
Net interest cost / (income) on the net defined benefit liability / 0.35 0.14 -
(asset)

Immediate Recognition of (Gain)/Lasses 0.1l 1.06 -
Loss (gain) on curtailments -
Total expenses included in Employee benefit expenses 2,30 2.86 1.99
Discount Rate as per para 78 of AS 15 R (2005) TA5% 7.12% 6.79%
Net asset /(liability) recognised as at balunce sheet date:

Present value of defined benefit obligation 7.16 4.85 1.99
Fair value of plan assets - = -
Funded status [surplus/(deficit)] {7.16) (4.85) (1.99)
Movements in present value of defined benefit abligation

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the 4.85 1.99 -
year

Current service cost 1.85 1.66 0.75
Past service cost . - 1.24
Interest cost 035 0.14 wi
Actuarial {gains) / loss 0.11 1.06 -
Benefits paid - - -
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 7.16 4.85 1.99
Classification

Current liability 047 0.01 0.00
Non-current liability 6.69 4.85 1.99

Sensitivity analysis method
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase rate, Effect of
change in mortality rate is negligible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented below may not be representative of the actual change in the

defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be
comrelated.




r

INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

e own as INT S

E PRIVATE LIM D

N: U74120MH2012P 3918

Actuarial assumptions: (Amount in Lakhs, Unless Otherwise Stated)
Particulars Forthe year | For the year ended For the year
ended 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021

Expected Return on Plan Assets NA NA NA
Discount rate 7.45% 7.12% 6.79%
Expected rate of salary increase 7.00% T00% 8.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment TALM 2012-14 [ALM 2012-14 TALM 2012-14
Retirement age 58 58 58

Notes:

a. The rate used to discount post-employment benefit obli

government bonds.

b. The estimates of future salary increases considered in th
such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Annexure To Note: 1.14

Foreign Currency Transactions

gations is determined by reference to market yiglds at the end of the

¢ actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,

reporting period on

Particulars Cidal For the year ended | For the year ended|  For the year
i 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
Expense in Foreign Currency
Purchases USD 9.77.406 .80 4.79.555.00 2.38.840.75
Purchases INR (in lacs) 754.26 361.80 | 78,05
Expenses Nil Nil Nil
co! n Fo; n Curren
Sales Nil Nil Nil
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NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NOTE2
|SHARE CAPITAL Annexure-V
Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Re. In Lakhs | Rs. In Lakhs | Rs. In Lekhs |
Authorised
20,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up 200,00 200,00
60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 600.00
1715000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 171.50 171.50 171,50
Total 171.50 171.50 l’?g&
As at Asat As at
2 Shrala 31032033 | 31032022 | 31032021
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 17,15,000 1715000 945000
hShms.lssmd during the year for a consideration in cash - - 770000
Shares Issued during the year for a consideration other than in cash
ESham outstanding at the end of the year 17,15.000 I‘.-‘,lé;.lw 17, 15;000

[Notes:

a. The Authorised Share Capital of the company was increased from 1100000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each to 2000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each vide resolution passed in EGM dared 05th October, 2020,

b. The company alloted 770000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ on | 1th January, 2021, issued at par for a consideration in cash,

c. The Authorised Share Capital of the company was further increased from 2000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10 6000000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/~ cach vide resolution passed in EGM dated 08th January, 2023,

d. The company issued 3430000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each as bonus shares in the ratio of 2:1 {i.e, 2 (Two) Fully paid Bonus Shares of Rs. 10/~

each will be allotted against the holding of | (One) equity shares of the Company) vide EGM resolution passed on 16th June, 2023 and alloted on
17th Juna, 2023. The effect of bonus shares are cansidered for calculation of EPS,

t Term/ri i T
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Holder of each equity share is entitled to cne vote. The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of sharehalders
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Caompany, after

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution to equity shareholders will be in proportion to the rumber of equity shares held by the
shareholders.

INOTE 2C: Shares held by Promoters

No. of Shares % Change during the vear
f :
CIDRNOE ORI, e ess yan b e S Tan et Asat31.03.2021 [Fv. 202223 {F.Y. 202112 |E.v. 2020-21
l]-'g;c Value Rs. Face Valie Rs. 10)- z-:io Value Rs.
1 {Manish Tibeewal 6,20,000 3,60,000 3.60.000 7222% 0.00% 0%
21Ekta Tibrewal 1,80 000 1,80.000 1.80.000 0.00% 0.00% 0%,
3| Rahul Jhunjhunwala 340000 2,00.000 2.00,000
Total 800,000 540,000 540,000
N 2 210: T tails o holdi olding an 5%
Asard] 032023 Agat 31.03.2022 Asat 31.03.202]
Promoter Name Number of : Numberof | : Number of | :
Shares Va of Holding S % of Holding Shares %o of Holding
Face Yalue Rs. 10/« Face Value Rs. 10/- Face Value Rs. 10/-
Manish Tibrewal 620,000 36.15% 3,60,000]  20.99% 3.60,000]  2099%
Ekta Tibrowal 1,80.000 10.50% 1.80.000 10.50% 1.80.000 10.50%
3,40.000 19.83% 2.00.000 11.66% 2,00,000 11.66%
2.37.500 13.85% 1,30,000 7.58% 1,360,000 T.58%
2,37,500 13.85%
= 0.00%% 1.40.000 8.16% 1.40.000 B 16%
- 0.00% 1 _35 000 7.87% 1,35.000 T.87%
- 0% 1,80,000 10.50% 1.80.000 10.50%
- (0% 1.80.000 10.50% 1,80.000 10.50%
- 0.00% 2,10,000 12.24% 210,000 12.24%
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NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NOTE 3
RESERVE & SURPLUS Annexure-V]
yoer < :\mnum (Rs,:l L::khs}
Particulars b g W
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
|Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
'Opening balance 233.57 129,13 £5.79
Add/(Less): Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current year 592,84 104 .44 4333
Less: [PO related expenses 2.70 = -
Closing Balance 823.71 233.57 120.13
ng] $23.71 233.57 l29‘!§w
NOTE 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS Aunexure-VI1
Amaunt (Rs. In Lakhg)
: As at As at As at
dakinsins 31.03.2023 | 31032022 | 3103200
a} Term loans
Erom banks 169.68 209.70 19525
2l Unsecured Loan from Dirgctors &
|From Directors and related parties 14.74 101.45 509.23
From Others 6.01 823.57 8975
Total 190.43 1,134.72 794.22
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 39.82 152,04 15,62
Total 150.61 982,68 778,60
Note: Refer Note no. 4.1 for details of Long-term borrowings
NOTE 12 Annexure-VH]
F A IA 1 A S)N Amount {Rs. In Lakhs)
; Asat Asat As at
Particelere 31032023 | 31.032022 | 31032001
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) 5.08 481 197
Tol 508 481 177
NOTE 5
LONG TERM PROVISIONS Annexure-1X
Amoaunt (Rs, In Lakhs)
: As at As at As at
Testiin 31032023 | 3103202 | 3103201
Provisions for Employee Benefit 6.69 4.85 1.99
Total 6,69 485 1,99
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NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NOTE 6
|SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Annexure-Xx
Amount (Rs, In Lakhs)
Particolsrs As at As at Asat
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Secured Loan:
Loans repavable on demand/ Working Capital loan
From Banks 182,24 162,61 109.79
From other partics - - -
Un-Secured Loan:
From related parties 33284 .
From Other Parties 73425
Current maturities of Long term berrowings 39.82 152.04 15.62
Total lgg;lé 314.65 125 41
Nots: Refer Note ne. 6.1 for details of Short-term borrowings
NOTE 7
TRADE PAYABLES Annexure-X1
Amount (Rs, In Lakhs)
P As at As at Asat
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Trade Pavables- Due to MSME 6244 - -
Trade Payables- Due to Other than MSME 215.41 200,45 235,25
Total 277.85 200.45 235,25
= e

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year ended 31.03.2023

Particulars

1 Qutstanding for following

periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 1-3 years Slers fhan Total
years
[MSME 6244 5 5 x 6244
Others 215.19 - - - 215.19
Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - =
IDiguted Dues - Others - 022 - - 022
TOTAL 271.63 D.%Zr - - 277185
Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year ended 31,03,2022
L OQutstanding for fallowing periods from due date of payment
Sarticaidy Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Bgs thnn 3 Total
¥ears
IMSME - ¥ o : &
(Others 200.45 - - - 200,45
Disputed Dues- MSME - . s - -
Disputed Dues - Others - - - - -
TOTAL 3_00..45 - - - 200,45
Trade Payables ageing schedule for the vear ended 31.03.2021
Ougstanding for followin riods from due date of payment
Farisiare Less than | year 1-2 yeurs 2-3 years RCHs Ao s Total
s Years
Others 23528 - - - 23525
Disputed Dues- MSME - - - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - - = - -
TOTAl 235.25 - - - 235,25
i eSS T T




INTERJORS & MORE LIMITED

CHN; U74120MH2012PLC233915

(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NOTES Annexure-X1T
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
v As at As at As at
ol 31032023 | 31032022 | 31032021
Other Pavables
Advance from Customers 143.24 0.90 0.90
Expenses pavable 20,22 4.49 T.02
Directors remuneration payable 15.72 0.60
TDS & TCS Payable 8.71 1.56 1093
GST Payable 21.07
Professional Tax Payable 0.49 0.02 0.02
PF & ESI Payable 1.29 = -
Other Payables 0.35
TOTAL 211.09 12.96 19.47
=
|NOTE 9
i&l-!g]!l TERM PROVISIONS Annexure-X1[
Amount (Rs. [n Lakhs)
As at As 8t As ot
Rardiilgse 31032023 | 31.032022 | 31.03.2001
Provision For Employee Benefits 0.47 0.01 0.00
Provision for Incotne Tax (Net off TDS & TCS)| 156,61 26.65 13.16
Provision for CSR Expenses 1.87 - -
Tatal 15808 26.66 13,17
Annexure- X1V
Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
5 Asat As at As at
ik 31032023 | 31032022 | 31032021
Property, Plant & Equipments 333.00 28239 170.58
Intangile Assets - - -
TOTAL 333,00 282.39 170.58
NOTE 11
NT INY NTS Annexure-X 'V
Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
; As at Az at As at
M 31032023 | 31032022 | 31.03.2021
Investments i . "
Total - -
NOTE 13
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Annexure-X V|
Amount (Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at Asat
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Security Deposits 79.58 1753 47.27
Total 79.58 77.53 47 .27
rLlisie




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: UT4120MH2012PLC233918

NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NOTE 14 Annexure-X Vil
v RI Amount (Rs. In Lakhs
I Asat As at As at
Farticulary 31032023 | 31032022 | 31.032021
Raw Material at lower of cost or relisable value 3483 1,236.41 901.44
Finished goods at lower of cost or reliazable value 1,714.20 - -
Work- in- process at cost 1.33
Consumablas - - -
Total 1,750.35 1,236.41 90144

Note: Value of closing inventory fias been consid

d as per AS-2 1.8 lower of Cost or NRY, as ccﬁiﬁeﬂ by the management

Annexure-X VI

DE RECEIVABL Amount (B¢, In Lakhs)
Particul. As ot As at Asat
SR AT 31032023 | 31032002 | 31.032021
(a) Secured, considered good: “ - .
(b) Unsecured, considered good; 719,52 89.12 146.55
(e} Doubtfal.
Total 719.52 $9.12 ths;sn
Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule for the year ended 31.03.2023
QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
FACOsary Less than 6months | Gmonths - Iyear 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo:::il:n 3
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
zond 479 89 146.58 90.14 291 -
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
doubtful 2 i = = .
Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables considered
doubtful - - - - -
TOTAL
Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule for the year ended 31.03 2022
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of paymen
Tarticylnzs Less than 6months | 6months - lyear 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo;::::m 4
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
|zood 8912 - - =
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
doubiful - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables considered zood - - - :
Disputed Trade Receivables considered - - - -
TOTAL §9.12 - = - -
Trade Receivable Apeing Schedule for the year ended 31.03.2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
il Less than 6months | 6months - lyear 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo:‘::_':“ g
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered
jeood 146.55 . y
Undisputed Trade Reveivables — considered
doubtful - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables considersd good - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables considered - - - = -
TOTAL 146,55 - - - ~
NOTE 16 Annexure-XEX
[CASH AND CASH FOUIVALENTS Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
S 31.03.2023 | 31032022 | 31.03.2021
Balances with Banks 1591 15.17 9.54
Cash on Hand (As vertified by management) 3286 3500 289
Bank deposits (Balances with bank - maturity is more thag 12 nths - = -
Total . 4877 50.26 12,43




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915
NOTES T(lEESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
DNOTE 17 Annexure-XX
|SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Amount (Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 |
{Loans and advances to related partics
Loans and advances to Others 146.24 99.49 11121
Advance to supplier 16.34 - -
Staff Advances | y;
Total 16257 52,49 111.21
Tt Esm
E18 Annexure-XXI[
|IHER CURRENT ASSETS Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
- As at As at As at
Fiernicuines 31032023 | 31032022 | 31.033071
Prepaid Expense - - 137
Sundry recoverable - - -
Income Tax refundable 0.84 0.84 0.84
Balance with revenue authonties - 115.59 86.21
Other receivables - 0.50 0.50
Total 0.84 11693 B8.82
S ===
NOTE 19 Annexure-X X1
[REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Amount (Rs. In Lakhs
Faitiiters As at As at As at
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31,03.2021
|Sale of Finished Goods:

- Damestic 3,630.29 2.036.10 678.59
Less: Interbranch Sales 1,155.77 1,048.80 36.37
Net Sales 2483.52 987,30 64222
Other operating revenues 2.14 1.86 0.52

Total 2,485.66 989,16 642.73
SRS == LLREETRTE
NOTE 20 Annexure-XXHT
|OTHER INCOME Amount (Rs, In Lakhs)
As at As at As at
Rk 31032023 | 3103202 | 3103200

Recurring and Related to Business:

Interest Income 9.51 7.97 399
Discount & Rebate 1.41 0.91
Forex Gain (net) - 14.35
Non-Recurring and Related to Business:

Creditor Written off 32.01 - 1.12
Other non-operating Income - - -

Total 41.52 938 2037
== —

NOTE 21

E MED Annexure-XXIV

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Al 8 Asat anat
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Opening Stock of Materials 1,236.41 901,44 900,40
[Purchases of Materials 2.581.16 1,745.16 349 86
Less: [nterbranch Purchase 115577 1,048.80 36.37

Less: Closing Stock of Materials 34.83 1,236.41 201.44

Add : Direct Expenses:

Power & Fuel 100.76 37.23 11.93
Factory rent 87.58 59,58 13.74

Tots! Direct Expenses 188.34 96.82 25,67

Total_ 281531 45821 338,11




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915
NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
NOTE 22
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES Annexure-XXV
Particulars As at As ot As at
31032023 | 31.03.7022 31.03.2021
Finished goods -
Opening Stock - i
Closing Stock 1,714.20
(Increase)/Decrease (1,714.20) - -
Work in Progress ;
Opening Stock of WIP = 5
Closing Stock of WIP 1.33 - -
(Increase)/Decrease (1.33) - -
Total (1.715.52)] - -
s
NOTE 23 Annexure-XXV]
EMPLOYEES BEN EFIT EXPENSE Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Asat As at As at
ki 31032023 | 3tonz021 | 103200
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 159.33 55,61 50,09
Director's Remuneration 63.00 51.00 43.50
Gratuity 2.30 286 1.99
Contribution to ESI & EPF 5.90 - -
Stafl Welfare Expenses 6.76 223 181
Total 23730 111.70 9739
R
NOTE 24 Annexure-X X VIl
| EINANCE COST Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Asat Asat As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Interest Expense
Bank & Other Finance Charges 5.50 571 11.92
Interest on Loang 137.97 §5.21 30.53
Total 143.47 90.92 42.44
=
Annexure-XXVIII
Amount {Rs_In Lakhs)
Particulars As ot As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Depreciation on Pro Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets 50.38 35.36 2152
Total 50.38 35.36 23.52




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN; UT4120MH2012PLC233915
NOTES TO RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
NOTE 25 Annexure-XXIX
| OTHER EXPENSES Amount (Rs. In Lakhs
Pariicilars As at As at As at
31032023 | 31033022 | 3103201 |
General & Administrative
Auditor Remuneration 1.50 0.56 1.00
Business promotion 23 348 172
Carriage Outward 0.07 .06 4.72
Computer maintanance charges - 0.03 -
Discount Allowed 0.06 -
Distribution /Packing Expenscs i - -
Electricity Charges 7.85 570 641
Extubition Expenses 3.67 1.28
Forex Loss (Net) 18.07 7.40 .
| Insurance expenses 4.24 347 1.69
Late fees on payment of taxes 0.13 0.52 |:24
Legal & Professional Fess 273 0.81 1.58
Making Expenses 3 - 8.70
Miscellaneous 3.84 0.57 .08
Office Expenses 6.37 2.15 1.75
Postage & Telecommunication < - -
Printing & Stationery 0.48 0,71 1.19
Rates & Taxes 0.06 - -
ent & Maintanace charges 89,70 99.04 81.13
Repairs & Maintanance 741 6,30 3.51
[ Telephone & Internet Charges 1.95 1.75 1.01
Transponation charges 1748 581 0.29
Travelling and conveyance 2529 1692 298
Trademark Expenses 0.99 - -
Vehicle Maintenance - 127 -
Website Expenses 2.93 1E1F; 1,39
TOTAL 200.22 159.01 122 46
TR
"Details of Payment to Auditors Amount (Rs. In Lakhs
: Asat As ar As at
Eyilictun 31032023 | 31032022 | 3103201
Statutory Audit 1.50 0.56 0.57
Other Services - - 0.44
Total 1.50 0.56 1,00
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INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915 '
DDITIONAL NOTES TO RESTATED F NCIAL INFORMATION

F.Y.(s)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021
Profit after Tax Rs. In Lakhs 592.84 104,44 43.33
Present Number of equity shares Nos. 17,15.000 17.15,000 17,15.000
Weighted average number of Equity shares (after bonus) Nos. 51,435,000 51,45.000 45.41.658
Basic carnings per share Rupees 11.52 2.03 1.42
Diluted Eaming per Share _Rupees 11.52 2.03 1.42

NOTE 1.21-

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures has been made only for the parties from whom the declaration has been received, In respect of other
vendors from whom declaration has not been received disclosure has not been made for those which have not been received disclosure has not been made,

For, Gupta Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 329001E

For & or behalf of Directors

Wt Pl 7y bty e/

Ekta Tibrewal Manish Mohan Tibrewal

Direetor Managing Director
DIN : 00812527 DIN : 05164854

Jay Shanker Gupta 9} Sﬁiﬁlm

(Partner) O tmuj"’ SINGHAL

Membership No, 059535 Gre ; . l'o-{
Kuntal Pankaj Sharma Reu al” g'ﬁ
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer M}

Place : Kolkata
Date : 02 August, 2023

D i1N20%6 o195

Place : Mumbai
Date: 31 July, 2023




INTEF

(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: UT4120MH2012P1L C233915

STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A, List ted parti

el

L. No, Name

anperial Personn
Manish Tibrewal
Ekta Tibrewal
Rajat Singhal
Rahul Jhunjhunwala
Kuntal Pankaj Sharma

A LR I PR R

tiv an
V K Singhal HUF
Garima Singhal
Rajiv Jhunjhunwala
Ankur Dhanuka
Shalu Dhanuka
Vandana Lohia

D oo —3 o

—

NOTE 1.22 : Related Party Disclosures
A. List of Related partics

Directar

Managing Director
CFO

Director

Company secretary

inl 0

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Enterprises having § ignificant Influence

Annexure- XXX

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

AS ON 31.03.2023
A. Transactions with Related Parties during the period - | Relative of KMP Holding Enterprises having
Nature of Transactions ; Ftien Company Significant Influence
Director Remuneration 63.00
Loan availed 99.20 359.00
Loan repaid 66.72 178.00
Interest on Loan - 24.79
CS Remuneration L45
B. Outstanding Balances 5 . - Holding Enterprises having
Nature of Transactions Relative of KMP Company Significant Influence
Unsécured Loan 32.48 315.10




Former}

N s RE LI
wn as INTERIORS & MOR IVATE LIM

TRy RN
STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

AS ON 31.03.2022

A, Transactions with Related Parties during the period

Nature of Transactions

Relative of KMP

Holding
Company

Enterprises having
Significant Influence

Dircctor Remuneration
e hemunerat

51.00

|Salary

9.60

Loan availed

180.84

30.50

Loan repaid

110.12

0.03

Interest on Loan

0.26

B. Outstanding Balances

Nature of Transactions

Relative of KMP

Holding
Company

Enterprises having
Significant Influence

Unsecured Loan

10.72

30.73

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

AS ON 31.03.2021

A. Transactions with Related Parties during the year

Nature of Transactions

Relative of KMP

Holding
Company

Enterprises having
Significant Influence

Director Remuneration
| 0T nEmhneratio

43.50

Loan availed

221,39

5.00

Loan repaid

136.55

Interest on Loan

Salary

4.80

B. Outstanding Balances

Nature of Transactions

Relative of KMP

Holding
Company

Enterprises having
Significant Influence

Unsecured Loan

£4.85

5.00
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Formerly know;

INTE 10

Annexure-XXX{ |

Restated Statement of Adjustments ta Audited Finaucial Statements

_Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

(i) Reconciliation of Restated Profit:

The reconciliation of Profit after tax as per audited financial statements and the Profit afier \ax as per Restated financial statements is presented below. This summarizes the
results of restatemerits made in the audited accounts for the respective years/ period and its impact on the profit / loss of the company

Particulars For the year ended 3151 | For the year ended 31st For the year ended
Mareh'23 March'22 J1st March'21

Profit after tax as per audited/ re-nudited financial statements 604.40 106.93 29.27
(i) Adjustments on account of change in accounting policies: - - :
(i) Other material adjustments; T Z “
Turnover - (36.37)
Employee benefit expenses 0.00 (2.86) (1.99)
Cost of material consumed - (0.00) 10.71
Other expenses {0.00) (0.00) 2567
Income tax adjustments 5.66 (0.18) (5.46)
Prior period items {16.14) - 20,99
Deferred tax adjustment (1.07) 0.56 0.52
(iii) Audit Qualifications: - - -
Restated profit after tax 592.84 104.44 43.33

(ii) Reconciliation of Restated Shareholders Funds:

The reconciliation of Shareholder's funds as per audited financial statements and Sharcholder's
the results of restatements made in the audited accounts for the respective years/ period and its

funds as per Restated financial statements is presented below. This summarizes
impact on Sharcholder's funds of the company.

Particulars

For the year ended 315t
March'23

For the year ended 31st
March'22

For the year ended
3181t March'21

Shareholder's funds as per Audited/ Re-audited fina ncial statements

393.50

286.57

i) Adjustments on account of change in accountin olicies:

995.20

(ii) Differences earrired over pertaining to changes in Profit/ Loss due to Restated

Effect for the period covered in Restated Financial

11.57

14.06

(iii) Differences pertaining to changes in Profit/ Loss due to Restated Effect for the

period covered in Restated Financial

{11.56)

(2.49)

14.06

(iv) Other material adjustments # :

(v) Audit Qualifications:

Restated Shareholder's funds

995.21

405.07

300.62




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U74120MH2012PLC233915

Annexure-XXXI1

STATEMENT OF CAPITALISATION

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Pre-Offer Post-Offer
Debt
- Short Term Debt 182,24 -
- Long Term Debt 190.43 -
Total Debt 372.67 -
Shareholders' Fund (Equity)
- Share Capital 171.50 -
- Reserves & Surplus 823.71 -
- Less: Miscellaneous Expenses not W/off -
Total Shareholders' Fund (Equity) 99521 -
Long Term Debt / Equity (In Ratio) 0.19 -
Total Debt / Equity (In Ratio) 0.37 -
Notes:-

1. Short Term Debts represent which are expected to be paid/payable within 12 months and exclude installments of Term Loans
repayable within 12 months.

2. Long Term Debts represent debts other than Short Term Debts as defined above but include installments of Tem'l Loans
repayab]e within 12 months grouped under other current liabilities.

3. The figures disclosed above are based on restated statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as at 31/03/2023.

4. The post issue capitalization will be determined only after the completion of the allotment of Equity Shares.




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED
rmerl as INT RS & MOR VATE LIMITE

CIN: U74120MH2012PLC2§391§

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Annexure-XXXIII
Amount (Rs, In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Net Worth (A) 995.21 405.07 300.63
Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) 987.98 269.61 126.13
Restated Profit after tax 392,84 104.44 43,33
Add: Prior Period Item - - 20.99
Adjusted Profit afier Tax(B) 562.84 104.44 64.32
Number of Equity Share outstanding as on
the End of Year/Period (C) 17,15,000 17,15,000 17,13.000
Weighted average no of Equity shares as on the
end of the period year(D)
- Pre Bonus (D(i)) 17,153,000 17,15,000 11,11.658
- Post Bonus and after split (D(ii)) 51,45,000 51,45,000 45,41.658
Face Value per Share 10.00 10.00 10.00
Restated Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) (B/D)
- Pre Bonus (B/D(i)) 34.57 6.09 5.79
- Post Bonus and afier split (B/D(ii)) 11.52 2.03 1.42
Return on Net worth (%) (B/A) 59.57% 25.78% 21.40%
Net asset value per share (A/D(i)) (Pre Bonus) (In Rs.) 58.03 23.62 27.04
Net asset value per share (A/D(ii)) (Post Bonus and after split) (In Rs.) 19.34 7.87 6.62
Notes:-
1. The ratios have been Computed as per the following formulas
(i) Basic Earnings per Share

Restated Profit after Tax available to equity shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year / period

(ii) Net Asset Value (NAV) per Equity Share
Restated Net Worth of Equity Share Holders
Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year / period

(iii) Return on Net worth (%) ;
Restated Profit after Tax available to equity shareholders
Restated Net Worth of Equity Share Holders

2. EBITDA represents Earnings (or Profit/ (Loss)) before Finance Costs, Income Taxes, and Depreciation and Amortization Expenses. Extraordinary
and Exceptional Items have been considered in the calculation of EBITDA as they were expense items.

3. Net Profit as restated, as appearing in the Statement of Profit and Losses, has been considered for the purpose of computing the above ratios. These
|ratios are computed on the basis of the Restated Financial Information of the Company.

4. Earnings per share calculations are done in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 “Earning per Share", issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

5. Weighted average number of Equity Shares is the number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of
Equity Shares issued during period multiplied by the time weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days for which the specific
shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the period.

6. The company issued 3430000 equity shares of Rs. 10/ each as bonus shares in the ratio of 2:1 (i.e. 2 (Two) Fully paid Bonus Shares of Rs.10/- each

will be allotted against the holding of 1 (One) equity shares of the Company) vide EGM resolution passed on 16th June, 2023 and alloted on 17th June,
2023. The effect of bonus shares are considered for calculation of EPS.




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

(Formerly known as INTER!ORS'& MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN; U74129MH2Q 12PLC233915

RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTER

Annexure-XXXIV

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31,03.2022 | Asat 31.03.2021

Net Profit/(Loss) before taxes (A) 794.14 143.34 60.17
Tax Rate Applicable % 25.17% 25.17% 26.00%
Minimum Alternate Taxes (MAT) 0.00% 0.00% 19.06%
Adjustments
Add: Depreciation as per Companies act 50.38 35.36 23.52
Add: Loss on sale of fixed assets o
Add: Gratuity provision 2.30 2.86 1.99
Add: Disallowance under Income Tax Act, 1961 5.67 - 0.09
Less: Taxable under other heads of income * 5 %
Less: Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 53.72 42,36 26.88
Less: Deduetions under Income Tax Act, 1961
Less : Deffered Tax Credit Adjuted for computation of Tax under 115/B
of Income Tax Act
Net Adjustments(B) 4.63 (4.14) (1.28)
Business Income (A+B) 798.77 139.20 58.90

Income from Capital Gains
Sale Consideration - - -
Less: Cost of Accquisition - - -
Long/ Short Term Capital Gain - -
Less: Brought Forward Capital Gain - - -
Income from Other Sources (Interest Income) - - -
Interest on Income Tax Refund - “
Interest on security Deposit - = -
Damages and claims received - - -
Gross Total/ Taxable Income 798.77 139.20 58.90
Less: Deductions U/S 80JJAA =
Net Total/ Taxable Income 798.77 139.20 58.90
Tax Payable as per Normal Rate 201.03 35.04 15.31
Tax Payable as per Special Rate: - -
Interest payable on above - 2.82 |
Tax as per Income Tax (€) 201.03 37.86 16.48
Tax Payable as per Minimum Alternate Tax U/S B 2 e
115 JB of the Income Tax Act.1961 !
Interest Payable on above - -
Tax as per MAT (D) - - 11.47
Net Tax (Higher of C & D) 201.03 37.86 16.48
Current tax as per restated Statement of
Profit & Loss 201.03 37.86 16.48




“RIOR!

(Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)

N: U

~

MORE LIMITED

12PL.

RESTATED STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Annexure-XXXV

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
o - 7
g;:?s}s B i Unascertainable Unascertainable Unascertainable
[Income Tax Demand 0.21 021 021
DS Demand i 1,15 0.72 0.29
Total 1.36 0,92 0.50




INTERIORS & MORE LIMITED

Formerly known as INTERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: U74120MH2012PL.C233915

"Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios

Annexure-XXXVI

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Current Assets [A} 2,682.05 1,592,272 1,260,435
Current Liabilities [B] 1,937.05 554.73 393.30
Current Ratio [A/B] 1.38 2.87 3.20
Debt [A] 1.439.77 1,297.33 504,02
Equity [B] 99521 405.07 300.63
Debi - Equity Ratio [A/B] 1.45 3.20 3.01
Earnings available for debt service [A] 987.98 269.61 126.13
Debt Service [B] 183.29 24296 58.06
Debt - Service Coverage Ratio [A/B] 5.39 1.11 2,17
Net Profit after Tax {A] 592.84 104.44 43.33
Shareholder's Eq_uity [B] 995.21 405.07 300.63
Return on Equity Ratio (%) [A/B] 59.57% 25.78% 14.41%
Cost of Goods Sold [A] 1,099.79 458.21 338.11
Inventory [B] 1,750.35 1,236.41 901.44
Inventory Turnover Ratio [A/B] 0.63 0.37 0.38
Net Sales [A] 2,485.66 989.16 642.73
Trade Receivables [B] 719.52 89.12 146.55
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio [A/B] 3.45 11.10 4.39
Net Purchase [A] 2,769.50 1,841.98 375.52
Trade Payables [B] 277.85 200.45 235.25
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio [A/B] 9.97 9,19 1.60
Net Sales [A] 2,485.66 G89.16 642.73
Current Assets 2,682.05 1,992,22 1,260.45
Current Liabilities 1,937.05 354.73 393.30
Working Capital [B] 745.01 1,037.49 867.14
Working Capital Turnover Ratio [A/B] 3.34 (.95 0.74
Net Profit [A] 592.84 104.44 43.33
Net Sales [B] 2,485.66 989.16 642.73
Net Profit Ratio (%) [A/B] 23.85% 10.56% 6.74%
Earning before interest and taxes [A] 937.61 234.25 102.61
Capital Employeed [B] 1,145.81 1,387.74 1,079.23
Capital Employeed = Total Equity + Long term Debt

Return on Capital Employed (%) [A/B] 81.83% 16.88% 9.51%




INTERIOR ORE LIMITED

(Formerly known as INT ERIORS & MORE PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U74120MH2012PL.C233015

Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios

Annexure-XXXVI

Net Return on Investment [A] : - :
|Cost of Investment [B] i

Return on Investment [A/B] 0.00%

Notes:

1. Current ratio decreased by 51.76% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y, 2021-22 due to increase in Current Liability for the F.Y., 2022-
ST

2. Debt Equity ratio decreased by 54.83% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in Equity for the F.Y, 2022-23.

3, Debt Service coverage ratio increased by 385.74% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due 1o increase in EBITDA for current
financial year,

4. Return on Equity ratio increased by 131.04% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in PAT during the F.Y.
2022-23.

3. Inventory turnover ratio increased by 69.54% in E.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in Cost of goods sold during
the F.Y. 2022-23,

6. Trade Receivable turnover ratio decreased by 68.88% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in Tumover for
F.Y.31.03.2023.

7. Working capital turnover ratio changed by 249.94% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in Turnover and
deerease in working capital as on 31.03.2023.

8. Net Profit ratio increased by 125.90% in F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 dug to increase in Profit after tax for the F.Y.
31.03.2023.

8. Return on capital employed ratio changed by 384.76% in F.Y, 2022-23 as compared to F.Y. 2021-22 due to increase in Earnings before
interest & taxes and decrease in long term borrowings for the year ended 31.03.2023.

No transactions to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule III:
a) Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
b) Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder
¢) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
d) Relating to borrowed funds
i) Wilful defaulter
ii) Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium
iii) Borrowings obtained on the basis of security of current asscts
iv) Discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings
v) Current maturity of long term borrowings

DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES

The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act. 2013 or Section
560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

The company issued 3430000 equity shares of Rs, 10/~ cach as bonus shares in the ratio of 2:1 (i.e. 2 (Two) Fully paid Bonus Shares of

Rs.10/- each will be allotted against the holding of | (One) equity shares of the Company) vide EGM resolution passed on 16th June, 2023
and alloted on 17th June, 2023. The effect of bonus shares are considered for calculation of EPS,




